













Bryan Tan · 3rd

Managing Director at Bryan Joan Pty Ltd





University of Northumbria at Newcastle

Greater Sydney Area · Contact info

500+ connections
Message





About

An experienced Contracts and Commercial management professional with broad experience in all aspects of contracts and commercial management, change and claim management, project control, cost control and management, bid and tender management, and procurement management.see more

Activity

922 followers

Bryan Tan commented on a post • 3w

Congratulations

Show all comments →

Document tendered by

Ms Abgan Boya Mc Received by

Peta Leenen

Date: 05/09/2023

Resolved to publish Yes / No

Experience



Bryan Joan Pty Ltd

BRYANJOAN 3 yrs 8 mos

Sydney, New South Wales, Australia

Strategic Negotiation Advisor _ on secondment to Rozelle Interchange at TfNSW

Mar 2023 - Present · 7 mos

Director, Commercial_On secondment to Infrastructure NSW

Jun 2020 - Present · 3 yrs 4 mos

Strategic Negotiation Advisor _ on secondment to WestConnex at TfNSW

Oct 2022 - Apr 2023 · 7 mos

Show all 4 experiences →



Turner & Townsend

Full-time · 4 yrs 4 mos Sydney, Australia

Director, on secondment to Sydney Metro Northwest; Operations, Trains, and Systems PPP Project Nov 2017 - Jan 2020 · 2 yrs 3 mos

Contracts and Commercial Management.

Associate Director, on secondment to Sydney Metro Northwest; Operations, Trains, and Systems PPP

Oct 2015 - Oct 2017 · 2 yrs 1 mo

Contracts and Commercial Management. Sydney Metro North West, PPP Operations, Trains, and Systems Project



Qatar Railways Company (Qatar Rail)

2 yrs 3 mos

Senior Commercial Manager, Gold Line Metro

Jan 2014 - Oct 2015 · 1 yr 10 mos Doha

Senior Commercial Manager

Aug 2013 - Oct 2015 · 2 yrs 3 mos



Head of Department - Contracts / Subcontracts

Jacobs Engineering Mar 2012 - Dec 2012 · 10 mos Singapore

ch2m

Senior Commercial Manager

CH2M HILL Singapore Pte Ltd Mar 2007 - Mar 2012 - 5 yrs 1 mo Singapore

Show all 16 experiences →

Education



Northumbria University

BSc Hons, Quantity Surveying 1997 - 1998

Graduated with Honors in Quantity Surveying, 2nd Upper Devision

LSBU

London South Bank University

1996 - 1997



Tunku Abdul Rahman University College (TARC)

Building

1993 - 1995

Show all 4 education →

Skills

Commercial Management

Endorsed by

and 1 other who is highly skilled at this

Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Turner & Townsend

24 endorsements

Contract Negotiation

Endorsed by

who is highly skilled at this

Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Qatar Railways Company (Qatar Rail)



9 endorsements

EPC



Endorsed by 2 colleagues at Qatar Railways Company (Qatar Rail)

Message

Message

Message

Message

Message

Message

Message

Message

(at Connect) DORY undefined #+ Connect 2+ Connect

a+ Connect

#+ Connect

Show more ✓

You might like Pages for you



Broadcast Media Production and Distribution 78,238 followers

1 connection works here

+ Follow



11 connections follow this page

+ Follow

Show more ✓